AGLS Undergraduate Programs Council October 5, 2017 3:30 p.m., 126 Kleberg MINUTES

Attendees: Donna Adcock, Craig Coates, Donna DeWitt, Mike Arnold, Robert Knight, Miguel Mora, Allison Noll, Wes Osburn, David Peterson, Tracy Rutherford, Ashlea Schroeder, Melyssa-Anne Stricklin, Stephen Talcott, Megan Teel

- 1. Approval of the Minutes
 - a. August 31, 2017-APPROVED
- 2. UPC Report, Bob Knight
 - a. Committee voted "yes" on adopting the UCC Guidelines Course Expectations (ucc.tamu.edu)See attached UCC documents.
 - b. Summer terms are still considered traditional courses.
- 3. UCC Report, Bob Knight N/A
- 4. Associate Dean for Academic Operations, Kim Dooley-not in attendance
- 5. Associate Dean of Student Development, Chris Skaggs-not in attendance
- 6. Unfinished Business N/A
- 7. Request for New Course https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseadmin/
 - a. ALEC 399: High-Impact Experience APPROVED
 - b. ANSC 101: Introductory Seminar for Animal Science APPROVED
 - c. ANSC 111: Animal Production Systems APPROVED
 - d. ANSC 113: Farm Animal Biosystems APPROVED
 - e. ANSC 399: Animal Science Experience APPROVED
 - f. ANSC 498: Animal Science Capstone APPROVED
 - g. DASC 218: Introduction to Dairy Science APPROVED
 - h. HORT 360: Landscapes of Sustainable Built Environments APPROVED
 - i. HORT 450: Processing Coffee and High-Value Horticultural Crops APPROVED
 - j. NFSC 204: Perspectives in Nutrition and Food Science APPROVED
 - k. RPTS 323: Tourism Management APPROVED
 - RPTS 479 Research and Analysis of Issues and Trends in Youth Development APPROVED
- 8. Request for Course Change https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseadmin/
 - a. AGCJ 281: Journalism Concepts for Agriculture APPROVED
 - b. AGCJ 306: Theory and Practice of Agricultural Public Relations APPROVED

- c. AGCJ 313: Agricultural Media Writing I APPROVED
- d. AGSC 402 : Designing Instruction for Secondary Agricultural Science Programs APPROVED
- e. AGCJ 405: Agricultural Publications Production APPROVED
- f. AGCJ 406: Agricultural Public Relations Methods APPROVED
- g. AGCJ 407: Web Authoring in Agricultural Communication APPROVED
- h. AGCJ 413: Emerging Media in Agriculture APPROVED
- i. AGEC 340 : Agribusiness Management APPROVED
- j. AGSC 301: Introduction to Agricultural Science Teaching APPROVED
- k. AGSC 383: Teaching Agricultural Mechanics APPROVED
- 1. AGSC 384 : Clinical Professional Experience in AGSC APPROVED
- m. AGSC 405 : Facilitating Complete Secondary Agricultural Science Programs APPROVED
- n. AGSC 425: Learner Centered Instruction in Agricultural Science APPROVED
- o. AGSC 436: Professional Teaching Internship in AGSC APPROVED
- p. AGSC 484: Field Experience APPROVED
- q. AGSM 301: Systems Analysis in Agriculture APPROVED
- r. AGSM 310: Agricultural Machinery Management APPROVED
- s. AGSM 315: Food Process Engineering Technology APPROVED
- t. AGSM 325: Agri-Industrial Applications of Electricity APPROVED
- u. AGSM 335: Water and Soil Management APPROVED
- v. AGSM 337: Technology for Environmental and Natural Resource Engineering APPROVED
- w. AGSM 360: Occupational Safety Management APPROVED
- x. AGSM 435: Irrigation Principles and Management APPROVED
- y. AGSM 439: Management of Agricultural Systems I APPROVED
- z. AGSM 440: Management of Agricultural Systems II APPROVED
- aa. AGSM 473 : Project Management for Agricultural Systems Technology APPROVED
- bb. ALEC 350: Global Agricultural Issues APPROVED
- cc. ALEC 460 : Applying International Development Theories in Agriculture APPROVED
- dd. ALED 301: Personal Leadership Education APPROVED
- ee. ALED 341 : Team Learning APPROVED
- ff. ALED 340: Survey of Leadership Theory APPROVED
- gg. ALED 344: Leadership of Volunteers APPROVED
- hh. ALED 401: Advanced Professional Leadership Development APPROVED
- ii. ALED 424: Applied Ethics in Leadership APPROVED
- ij. ALED 426: Leading and Training Adult Learners APPROVED
- kk. ALED 440: Leading Change APPROVED
- II. ALED 481 : Seminar APPROVED
- mm. ALED 494: Internship APPROVED
- nn. ANSC 107: General Animal Science APPROVED
- oo. ANSC 108: General Animal Science Laboratory APPROVED
- pp. ANSC 303: Principles of Animal Nutrition APPROVED
- qq. ANSC 305 : Animal Breeding APPROVED
- rr. ANSC 307: Meats APPROVED
- ss. ANSC 318: Animal Feeds and Feeding APPROVED

```
tt. ANSC 333: Reproduction in Farm Animals APPROVED
uu. ANSC 404: Behavior and Management of Domestic Animals APPROVED
vv. ANSC 406: Beef Cattle Production and Management APPROVED
         ANSC 408: Management of Stocker and Feedlot Cattle APPROVED
xx. ANSC 414: Sheep and Goat Production and Management APPROVED
yy. ANSC 434: Animal Reproduction Management APPROVED
zz. ANSC 447 : Advanced Meat Science and Technology APPROVED
         DASC 418: Dairy Science Consortium APPROVED
aaa.
bbb.
         BAEN 201: Analysis of Biological and Agricultural Engineering Problems
   APPROVED
         BAEN 301: Biological and Agricultural Engineering Fundamentals I
ccc.
   APPROVED
         BAEN 302: Biological and Agricultural Engineering Fundamentals II
ddd.
   APPROVED
         BAEN 320: Engineering Thermodynamics APPROVED
fff. BAEN 340: Fluid Mechanics APPROVED
         BAEN 354: Engineering Properties of Biological Materials APPROVED
ggg.
hhh.
         BAEN 365: Unit Operations for Biological and Agricultural Engineering
   APPROVED
iii. BAEN 366: Transport Processes in Biological Systems APPROVED
jjj. BAEN 370: Measurement and Control of Biological Systems and Agricultural
   APPROVED
kkk.
         BAEN 375: Design Fundamentals for Agricultural Machines and
   Structures Processes APPROVED
Ill. BAEN 412: Hydraulic Power APPROVED
mmm.
         BAEN 414: Renewable Energy Conversions APPROVED
nnn.
         BAEN 427: Engineering Aspects of Packaging APPROVED
000.
         BAEN 460: Principles of Environmental Hydrology APPROVED
         BAEN 465: Design of Biological Waste Treatment Systems APPROVED
ppp.
         BAEN 468: Soil and Water Conservation Engineering APPROVED
qqq.
rrr. BAEN 469: Water Quality Engineering APPROVED
sss. BAEN 479: Biological and Agricultural Engineering Design I APPROVED
ttt. BAEN 480 : Biological and Agricultural Engineering Design II APPROVED
uuu.
         BICH 404: Biochemical Calculations APPROVED
         BICH 432: Laboratory in Molecular Genetics APPROVED
VVV.
         BICH 440: Biochemistry I APPROVED
www.
XXX.
         BICH 441: Biochemistry II APPROVED
         ENTO 306: Insect Physiology APPROVED
ууу.
         ENTO 313: Biology of Insects (inactivation) APPROVED
ZZZ.
         ENTO 424: Insect Ecology APPROVED
aaaa.
bbbb.
         ENTO 425 : Disease Ecology APPROVED
         ENTO 428: Insect Biotechnology APPROVED
cccc.
dddd.
         ENTO 429: Insect Biotechnology Laboratory APPROVED
         ENTO 431: The Science of Forensic Entomology APPROVED
eeee.
ffff.
         ENTO 432: Applied Forensic Entomology APPROVED
         FIVS 308: Forensic Implications of Inheritance APPROVED
gggg.
hhhh.
         FIVS 316: Biotechnology and Forensics APPROVED
iiii. FIVS 401: Forensic Soil Science APPROVED
```

jiji. FIVS 415: Practice and Principles of Science and Law APPROVED

kkkk. FIVS 421: Latent Print Processing APPROVED

Illl. FIVS 435 : Case Studies in Problem Solving APPROVED

mmmm. FIVS 481 Seminar APPROVED

nnnn. FIVS 482 : Occupational and Professional Development APPROVED

oooo. GENE 301 : Comprehensive Genetics APPROVED

pppp. HORT 404: Plant Breeding APPROVED

qqqq. RPTS 300 : Supervised Field Studies APPROVED

rrrr. RPTS 336: Research and Analysis in Recreation and Tourism

ssss. RPTS 381: Visitor and Resource Protection II

tttt. RPTS 382: Visitor and Resource Protection III

uuuu. RPTS 446 : Information Technology Adoption and Use in Recreation, Park and Tourism Organizations

vvvv. RPTS 474 : Management of Programs and Services for Youth APPROVED

wwww. RPTS 476: Leadership for Outdoor Recreation APPROVED

xxxx. RPTS 484: Internship APPROVED

yyyy. RPTS 485 : Directed Studies APPROVED

zzzz. SCSC 441: Advances in Agronomic Sciences APPROVED

- 9. Request for New Minor or Change in Minor https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseadmin/
 - a. MINOR-HORT: Horticulture Minor APPROVED
- 10. Request for Program Change in Course or Minor https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseadmin/
- 11. Change in Program/Certificates https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/programadmin/
 - a. BS-WFSC-FAS: Wildlife and Fisheries Sciences BS, Fisheries, Aquaculture, and Aquatic Sciences Emphasis APPROVED
 - b. BS-AGSM: Agricultural Systems Management BS APPROVED
 - c. CERT-CU45: Professional Event Manager Certificate APPROVED
 - d. BS-ANSC-ANS: Animal Science BS, Science Option APPROVED
 - e. BS-ANSC-PIN+: Animal Science BS, Production/Industry Option APPROVED
 - f. CERT-CU60: Youth Development Certificate APPROVED
 - g. BS-RPTS : Recreation, Park and Tourism Sciences BS with Certificate APPROVED
 - h. BS-BAEN: Biological and Agricultural Engineering BS-tabled for Engineering items to program
- 12. New Business N/A
- 13. Old Business N/A

UPC Dates for 2017-18 Academic Year (Thursday before the first Friday)

All meetings will take place at 3:30 p.m. in 126 Kleberg unless otherwise noted

November 2, 2017

November 30, 2017

January 4, 2018

February 1, 2018